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Malave, Erin M.

From: lan L. [iani@acchelp.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 3.30 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: lan L. _

Subject: RE: Metukon Corp. - Change in Address

Good afternoon,

| have not received a response on the requested address change. Please see additional filing
information below for Metukon Corp.

Document Number: P04000017339 —h%
EDI/EIN Number: 113711490

Please reply once address has been updated.
Regards,
lan Land

Accounting Manager
Metukon Corp.

From: lan L. [mailto:ianl@acchelp.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 2:50 PM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: Metukon Corp. - Change in Address

Goaod afternoon,

Metukon Corp. is currently listed as having a Coral Springs, FL address. This is incorrect and needs to
be changed. Please change the address to:

Metukon Corp.

23123 State Road 7, Suite 215
Boca Raton, FL 33428

EiN Number: 11-3711490

Please notify us once this has been updated in your systems so we may provide this updated
information to the appropriate parties.

Thanks,
lan Land

Accounting Manager
Metukon Corp.
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